1				
2				
3	CHESTER COUNT			
4				
5				
6			POUTH CAROLINE	
-			CAR	
7 8				
9		CHESTER C	OUNTY TRANSPORTATION MEETING	
10				
11				
12 13			January 7, 2008	
14			5:30p.m.	
15				
16			R. Carlisle Roddey Building	
17 18			1476 JA Cochran By-Pass	
19			Carlisle Roddey – Presiding	
20				
21			Minutes	
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29	In	Attendance:	Chairman Roddey Vice Chairman Lucas Councilman Oliphant Councilman Martin Councilwoman Guy Councilman Jordan Councilman Branham	
30 31				
32	I.	Call to Order		
33	II.	New Business		
34		1. Approval of CCTC Minutes of September 17, 2007		
35		Councilman Branham made a Motion to approve the CCTC Minutes of September		
36		<u>17, 2007, 2nd by Vice Chairman Lucas, Council vote 5-1 to approve with Council-</u>		
37		woman Guy voting t	o abstain.	
38		2. Transportation Enhancement Grant Application/Hwy. 9 Master Plan		
39		Councilman Jordan stated that a Master Plan created by Regan and Bogan for the Exit		
40		65 included lighting ar	nd a pedestrian crossing and that if we applied for a Transportation	
41		Enhancement Grant v	ve could received up to \$200,000 with a 20% match and use "in	
42		kind labor". Counciln	nan Jordan stated either solar or electric could be used.	

1		Councilman Branham then said that part of his district is in the area and he has been		
2		involved with the Greater Richburg Association and that this was, in his opinion, a great		
3		idea. Councilman Oliphant stated he was not opposed at all to the concept of the		
4		project but would also like information from Duke Energy on electric lights. Councilman		
5		Jordan played a CD from a news station in Charlotte showing poor lighting on I-277 and		
6		the portions where solar lighting had been installed were better. The newscast stated		
7		that solar lighting was more cost effective. Councilman Oliphant stated he would still		
8		like to see a proposal from Duke Energy. Councilman Branham said CCTC could look		
9		at both proposals. Councilman Jordan stated that he just wanted to get approval to		
10		apply for the Grant and that would give time for them to get proposals on electric lighting.		
11		Chairman Roddey stated that lighting needed to be installed. Councilman Martin said		
12		that solar lighting was very expensive. Vice Chairman Lucas asked what we would do if		
13		we were denied the Grant and Councilman Oliphant stated this would be the first step		
14		in the process, to complete it first then wait and see.		
15		Councilman Jordan made a Motion to apply for a Transportation Enhancement		
16		Grant /Hwy. 9 Master Plan and if accepted, earmark for lighting and crosswalks,		
17		2 nd by Councilman Branham who also stated he would like to co-sponsor this		
18		motion, Council vote was unanimous.		
19		Councilman Oliphant stated it would be a good idea to apply for this grant every time		
20		they could.		
21				
22	III.	Old Business		
23		1. Acceptance of Raxter Road into County System		
24		Chairman Roddey stated that it had been looked into extensively as to when Raxter		
25		Road was taken into the County System and it could not be found and that a FEMA		
26		Grant had been applied for to start working on this road and CCTC needed to accept		
27		this road into the system officially.		
28		Councilman Oliphant made a Motion to accept Raxter Road into the County		
29		<u>System, 2nd by Councilman Jordan, Council vote was unanimous</u> .		
30	VI.	Adjournment		
31		Chairman Roddey asked if there was any further business. Councilman Oliphant		
32		asked if he could have "One Way In and One Way Out, Saluda and Lancaster		
33		Street Sidewalks and a status report from the Dennis Corporation on where we		
34		stand on Langley Road and Hopps Road on the next CCTC Agenda. Councilwoman		
35		Guy asked if Cedar Grove Lane could also be added. Chairman Roddey stated that		

1	would be OK. With no further CCTC business to discuss, Vice Chairman Lucas made a Motion				
2	to adjourn the CCTC Meeting, 2 nd by Councilman Branham, Chester County Transportation				
3	Committee vote was unanimous.				
4 5					
6 7 8 9					
10					
11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the <u>Chester News & Reporter</u> , <u>The</u> <u>Herald in Rock Hill, SC</u> , <u>WSOC-TV</u> , <u>Channel 9 Eyewitness News</u> , the <u>Mfg. Housing</u> <u>Institute of SC</u> , <u>WRHI Radio Station</u> , <u>C&N2 News</u> and <u>Capitol Consultants</u> were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the R. Carlisle Roddey Government Complex, 1476, J.A. Cochran By-Pass, Chester, SC, 24 hours prior to the meeting.				
18					
19					
20 21 22 23	R. Carlisle Roddey, Chairman Chester County Council Chester County CCTC Meeting of 1-07-08	Carolyn S. Clayton-Snipes,C.C.C. Clerk to Council			
24					
25					
26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33					
34					
35					